Marcus Armitage

Born: 15/04/1994

Address: Studio 294

Beckley Point Armada Way Plymouth PL1 1LD

Mobile: 07496649794

Email: marcus-armitage1@hotmail.co.uk

Personal Profile

I am a quick learner and can adapt to new surroundings very easily. I am confident working with people and on my own, be it in a customer facing environment or for fundamental teamwork. I am punctual and effective with my time, and I am very comfortable working long hours to achieve a long-term goal. I am committed and focused and always quick on my feet.

Skills Profile

- Comfortable in a customer facing environment
- Ample experience in team work
- Extensive knowledge of health and safety
- Knowledge of safe moving and handling
- Time management skills and flexible with free hours

Employment History

Dominoes – Delivery Driver 2018

Cuba – Bartender 2017

Royal Navy – Submariner 2014 – 2017

DHL – Storage Facilitator

Self Employed Delivery Assistant – Delivery Assistant 2013 – 2014

CURRICULUM VITAE

Mercer Farming – Chicken Farmer 2011 – 2013

Doveridge Clay Sports Club – Gamekeeper Assistant 2010

Education

Current Study:

Marjon University Degree in Sports Therapist

Defence Awarding Organisation:

Ofqual Level 3 Diploma in Nuclear Submarine Engineering Systems Elementary First Aid

Burton and South Derbyshire College:

Edexcel level 1 BTEC Introductory Diploma – pass Edexcel functional skills mathematics level 1 – pass Edexcel BTEC level 2 Diploma in IT – Distinction Edexcel BTEC level 3 Diploma in IT – Pass

Deferrers Academy:

9 GCSE's (including C grades in English and maths)

Reference:

You will need to know my details and you have my permission to contact the Royal Navy to ask about my employment and for a reference.

Royal Navy

navysec-disccellmailbox@mod.gov.uk

072392628672

My official Number is: 30200379

Marcus Richard Armitage

15/04/1994

Joined: 30/11/14 - 20/11/17

Sandra Bennett
07854807691
Health Care Visitor
57 Forest Edge Way
Outwoods
Burton – Upon – Trent
DE13 OPQ